‘ ORIGINAL

Public Serbice Commission

M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Flor&-M-E—

DATE: March 23, 1999
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. Mccﬁcgulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990226-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Tim
Vending.

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Timothy Young d/b/a Tim Vending.

Please see attached Dept. of State printout.

g
g
£

AFA
APP
CAF
CMu
CTR
EAG

LG

RCH

TH T

NAS DOCUMENT NUMRFER-DATE
onme)
OTH Y 08790 MRR24 &

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




1ofl

Division of Corporations
i -

hrtpj!ocfcorp,dos.ﬂlle.ﬂ.usl‘ .&dn1=G99076%000694& dn2=G9907690006%

TIM VENDING
1150 NORTH 66TH AVENUE
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33024-
Document Number Status Date Filed
G99076900069 ACTIVE 031711999
xpiration Date Curreat Owners Counl
273112004 000000001 BROWA
Total E Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
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